From: Santos, Cayetano

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Vogtle PEmails

Subject: FW: RE: Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3
Attachments: ML20016A445.pdf; ML20027A231.pdf

From: Santos, Cayetano

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 6:42 PM

To: Vrahoretis, Susan <Susan.Vrahoretis@nrc.gov>; Blaney, Stephanie <Stephanie.Blaney@nrc.gov>;
Clark, Michael <Michael.Clark@nrc.gov>; Michael Spencer (Michael.Spencer@nrc.gov)
<Michael.Spencer@nrc.gov>

Cc: Hall, Victor <Victor.Hall@nrc.gov>; King, Mike <Michael.King2@nrc.gov>

Subject: FW: RE: Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3

All,

Below is an email | just sent to Mr. Zeller of the Blue Ridge Environmental Defense League. |
am forwarding this to you because his incoming email to me requested information and he cited
the Freedom of Information Act

| will keep you informed of any other communications Mr. Zeller has with me on this matter.
Thank you

Cayetano (Tanny) Santos
Project Manager

Vogtle Project Office
NRR

From: Santos, Cayetano

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 6:37 PM

To: lzeller@bredl.org

Cc: Hall, Victor <Victor.Hall@nrc.gov>; King, Mike <Michael.King2@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3

Dear Mr. Zeller,

In your e-mail dated May 7, 2020, at 9:54 a.m., and in your e-mail today, May 8, 2020, at 1:48 p.m., you
request documents identified in an audit plan dated March 20, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML20063H206). The NRC staff’s audit plan is part of its review of License Amendment Request 20-001;
both the audit plan and the license amendment request are publicly available. | previously provided you
with a copy of this license amendment request, which was submitted to the NRC on February 7, 2020.

As | indicated in my e-mailed response this morning, May 8, 2020, at 9:05 a.m., the licensee made the
documents and calculations you request available to the staff in an electronic reading room as part of an
audit. The staff does not have possession of the documents and calculations that were identified in the



audit plan. The NRC staff’s safety review of License Amendment Request 20-001 will rely on information
placed on the docket by the licensee. You also request “documents, notes or calculations” the NRC staff
audit team made in carrying out the audit. As stated in the audit plan, the staff will prepare an audit
summary report that will be entered as an official agency record in ADAMS.

I’'m forwarding your e-mail sent today, May 8, 2020, at 1:48 p.m., which contains your request under the
Freedom of Information Act for the documents described above, to our FOIA/PA Officer, in the Office of
the Chief Information Officer. NRC Management Directive 3.1, Freedom of Information Act, Directive
and Handbook 3.1, Section Il.A.1. provides that “[alny NRC employee who receives a written request for
access to or copies of records under the FOIA shall immediately send it to the FOIA/PA Officer, Office of
Information Services. A FOIA request is not deemed received by NRC until it has been received by the
FOIA/PA Officer in accordance with NRC regulations. Written requests may be by paper, e-mail or
facsimile.” You can follow up with a FOIA/PA Officer to use the FOIA process to request the documents
you describe in your e-mail. For more information related to the FOIA, see the following (including
hyperlinks), which are also available on the NRC’s public website:

Access to Records Without a FOIA Request [5 U.S.C 552(a)(1) & (2)]

FOIA Reading Room — FOIA Reports, FOIA Request Logs, and Closed Requests

What to include in a FOIA request, how to submit the request, and how NRC will process the request
Processing Fees - detailed explanation of our FOIA and Privacy Act processing fees and fee waivers
FOIA Desk Guide

Attached please find two additional documents related to License Amendment Request 20-001: a
summary of a public meeting with Southern Nuclear Company that took place on January 23, 2020
(ML20027A231), and the draft LAR regarding the Vogtle Unit 3 auxiliary building wall 11 seismic gap
requirements (referenced during the 1/23/20 public meeting) (ML20016A445). These documents, the
document | previously provided you, and four other publicly-available documents you told me you had
already obtained by searching our agency’s records in ADAMS (highlighted), are listed in the table
below:

Title ML# Note

1 | Summary of public meeting with SNC on 1/23/20 ML20027A231 NRC provided

this document
to Mr. Zeller as
an attachment

to an email
dated 5/8/20.
2 | Draft LAR regarding Unit 3 auxiliary building wall 11 ML20016A445 NRC provided
seismic gap requirements (referenced during 1/23/20 this document
public meeting) to Mr. Zeller as
an attachment
to an email
dated 5/8/20.
3 | Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap ML20038A939 NRC provided
Requirements (LAR 20-001) this document

to Mr. Zeller as
an attachment




to an email
dated 4/22/20.

4 | Resource update for LAR 20-001 ML20079M697 Mr. Zeller said
he already has
this document,
found in
ADAMS.

5 | Vogtle Electric Generating Plant Unit 3 Audit Plan for LAR | ML20063H206 Mr. Zeller said
20-001 RE: Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap he already has
Requirements this document,

found in
ADAMS.

6 | U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Design Review ML031900401 Mr. Zeller said
Observation Report 94-01 for the 90% Design Review of he already has
Design Package 2B For the Exploratory Studies Facility. this document,

found in
ADAMS.
7 | ACCEPTANCE REVIEW OF SOUTHERN NUCLEAR ML20052H043 Mr. Zeller said

OPERATING COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR LICENSE
AMENDMENT AND EXEMPTION: UNIT 3 AUXILIARY
BUILDING WALL 11 SEISMIC GAP REQUIREMENTS
(EPID NO. L-2020-LLE-0009)

he already has
this document,
found in
ADAMS.

If you decide, after reviewing these documents, that you want to pursue the FOIA request you made by
email today, you will need to do so by working with an NRC FOIA/PA Officer.

Sincerely,

Cayetano (Tanny) Santos

From: |zeller@bredl.org <lzeller@bredl.org>
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Santos, Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>

Cc: Hall, Victor <Victor.Hall@nrc.gov>; King, Mike <Michael.King2 @nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3

Importance: High

Mr. Cayetano:

The federal Freedom of Information Act requires the following:

The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, is a federal freedom of information law that
requires the full or partial disclosure of previously unreleased information and documents controlled by
the United States government upon request. The act defines agency records subject to disclosure,
outlines mandatory disclosure procedures, and defines nine exemptions to the statute. The act was




intended to make U.S. government agencies' functions more transparent so that the American public
could more easily identify problems in government functioning and put pressure on Congress, agency
officials, and the president to address them.

The documents and data we request fall under this statute. | see no exemptions which apply. Your
memorandum of March 20 to the Vogtle Project Office (ML20063H206) states under the heading “D.
INFORMATION AND OTHER MATERIAL NECESSARY FOR THE REGULATORY AUDIT” that these documents
were made available to you. Plainly, they were necessary for your review. Do you or other members of
the audit team have in their possession documents, notes or calculations which they made in carrying
out the audit?

| ask you to reconsider and comply with our request.

Louis A. Zeller, Executive Director

Blue Ridge Environmental Defense League, Inc.
Main Office: PO Box 88 Glendale Springs, NC 28629
Phone: 1-336-982-2691

Email: BREDL@skybest.com
Website: www.BREDL.org
This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege or

work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
message are prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately.

From: Santos, Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Izeller@bredl.org

Cc: Hall, Victor <Victor.Hall@nrc.gov>; King, Mike <Michael.King2@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3

Mr. Zeller,

| previously provided you a copy of License Amendment Request 20-001. The documents and
calculations you now request were made available to the staff in an electronic reading room as
part of an audit. This information has not been submitted to the NRC on the docket; therefore,
the staff does not have possession of those documents and is not able to provide you access to
them. The staff's safety review will rely on information placed on the docket by the licensee.

Cayetano Santos

From: |zeller@bredl.org <lzeller@bredl.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Santos, Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3
Importance: High




TO: Cayetano Santos, NRC Project Manager
FROM!: Louis Zeller, BREDL
RE: Plant Vogtle Docket No. 52-025-LA-3

Mr. Santos:

| write to request access to documents, data and calculations necessary for review of the License
Amendment for Vogtle Unit 3 regarding seismic gap. The memorandum regarding the NRC audit plan
dated March 20, 2020 (ML20036H26), states that the audit team requested these documents, data and
calculations on this matter from the Vogtle Project Office which were to have been made available to
staff in the electronic reading room. | am asking for access to these documents, data and calculations.
Please let me know how we may obtain them. As you know, we are preparing a petition for leave to
intervene in this LA. Also, we request any documents, data and calculations regarding the analysis
performed by the NRC Audit Team members in this matter.

Thank you for your attention to our request.

Lou Zeller

Louis A. Zeller, Executive Director

Blue Ridge Environmental Defense League, Inc.
Main Office: PO Box 88 Glendale Springs, NC 28629
Phone: 1-336-982-2691

Mobile: 1-336-977-0852

Email: BREDL@skybest.com

Website: www.BREDL.org
Founded in 1984, we have projects and chapters in Alabama, Georgia, Tennessee, South Carolina, North Carolina and Virginia

This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege or
work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
message are prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately.



Hearing ldentifier: Vogtle_ COL_Docs_Public
Email Number: 565

Mail Envelope Properties (MN2PR0O9MBS5513FFC257B1A82B79642514E5B70)

Subject: FW: RE: Request for documents in Vogtle 52-025-LA-3
Sent Date: 5/21/2020 10:04:34 AM

Received Date: 5/21/2020 10:04:40 AM

From: Santos, Cayetano

Created By: Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Vogtle PEmails" <Vogtle.PEmails@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: MN2PR09MB5513.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 12683 5/21/2020 10:04:40 AM
ML20016A445.pdf 694006

ML20027A231.pdf 305281

Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal
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From: Rankin, Jennivine

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Vogtle PEmails

Subject: Draft LAR for Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements -
Pre-submittal meeting on 1/23/2020

Attachments: LAR-229 PSM Draft.pdf

From: Santos, Cayetano

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 6:47 AM

To: Rankin, Jennivine <Jennivine.Rankin@nrc.gov>; Patel, Chandu <Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: RE: LAR-229 PSM tentative date

For Vogtle Public Meeting scheduled on 1/23/2020.

From: "Arafeh, Yasmeen N." <YNARAFEH@southernco.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: LAR-229 PSM tentative date
Date: 14 January 2020 09:52

To: "Santos, Cayetano" <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>

Begin Forwarded Message:

From: "Arafeh, Yasmeen N." <YNARAFEH@southernco.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: LAR-229 PSM tentative date
Date: 14 January 2020 09:52

To: "Santos, Cayetano" <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>

Hi Tanny, attached is the draft for LAR-229. Could you please forward this to the
appropriate staff, and let us know a good date for a PSM? SNC is currently targeting
1/23, but | understand if the staff would need more time to review beforehand.

Best,

Yasmeen Arafeh

Nuclear Development, Licensing
Work: (205)992-7190
ynarafeh@southernco.com

A southern Nuclear

From: Santos, Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Arafeh, Yasmeen N. <YNARAFEH@southernco.com>
Cc: Rankin, Jennivine <Jennivine.Rankin@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: LAR-229 PSM tentative date




EXTERNAL MAIL: Caution Opening Links or Files

Yasmeen,
Happy New Year.

I guess it would depend on when you could provide a draft LAR to us. We would
need enough time to ensure the right branches are represented and have
enough time to review it before the meeting. When do you think you could
provide it to us?

Tanny

From: Arafeh, Yasmeen N. <YNARAFEH@southernco.com>
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Santos, Cayetano <Cayetano.Santos@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] LAR-229 PSM tentative date

Hi Tanny, SNC would like to hold a PSM for LAR-229, Change to separation criteria
between Nuclear Island and Turbine building structural elements, on 1/23/20 via
teleconference to support a LAR submittal on 1/31/20. Could you please let me know if
the staff could be available on 1/23/20, or if we’d need to choose another date? Thanks
so much.

Best,

Yasmeen Arafeh

Nuclear Development, Licensing
Work: (205)992-7190
ynarafeh@southernco.com

A Southermn Nuclear




Hearing ldentifier: Vogtle_ COL_Docs_Public
Email Number: 522

Mail Envelope Properties (BY5PR09MB48184CD8A9CA295A3C9FF82398360)

Subject: Draft LAR for Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements -
Pre-submittal meeting on 1/23/2020

Sent Date: 1/16/2020 2:54:07 PM

Received Date: 1/16/2020 2:54:12 PM

From: Rankin, Jennivine

Created By: Jennivine.Rankin@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Vogtle PEmails" <Vogtle.PEmails@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: BY5PR09MB4818.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
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LAR-229 PSM Draft.pdf 1012057
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Southern Nuclear Operating Company
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Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP) Unit 3

Request for License Amendment:
Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements
(LAR-20-001)

(Enclosure 1 consists of 14 pages, including this cover page.)
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ND-20-XXXX

Enclosure 1

Request for License Amendment: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements
(LAR-20-001)

Pursuant to 10 CFR 52.98(c) and in accordance with 10 CFR 50.90, Southern Nuclear Operating
Company (SNC) hereby requests an amendment to Combined License (COL) No. NPF-91 for
Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP) Unit 3.

1.

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION

The proposed changes would revise VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3
plant-specific Tier 1) Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC), and
corresponding UFSAR Tier 2* and Tier 2 information applicable only to VEGP Unit 3, to
modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and the
adjacent annex building/turbine building between Column Lines | and J from EI. 141’
through El. 154" in the licensing basis to accommodate construction as-built localized
nonconformances at VEGP Unit 3.

The requested amendment requires departures from the Updated Final Safety Analysis
Report (UFSAR) Tier 2 Appendix 2.5E Section 5.2 and Subsection 3.7.2.8.1 information,
and UFSAR Tier 2* Subsection 3.8.5.1 information, that involve changes to the VEGP
Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1) information in ITAAC
Table 3.3-6. This enclosure requests approval of the license amendment necessary to
implement these changes. All discussions of changes to VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C
are also understood to impact the corresponding VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1
information.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION

Background and Affected Design Functions

As described in the VEGP Units 3 and 4 Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR)
and plant-specific Tier 1 and COL Appendix C Section 3.3, the nuclear island structures
include the containment (the steel containment vessel and the containment internal
structure) and the shield and auxiliary buildings. The containment, shield and auxiliary
buildings are structurally integrated on a common basemat which is embedded below the
finished plant grade level. The nuclear island structures provide protection for the
safety-related equipment against the consequences of either a postulated internal or
external event. The nuclear island structures are designed to withstand the effects of
natural phenomena such as hurricanes, floods, tornados, tsunamis, and earthquakes
without loss of capability to perform safety functions. The nuclear island structures are
designed to withstand the effects of postulated internal events such as fires and flooding
without loss of capability to perform safety functions. The nuclear island structures are
classified as seismic Category | and are designed to withstand the safe shutdown
earthquake (SSE) loads.

As described in UFSAR Subsection 3.7.2.8.1, the portion of the annex building adjacent
to the nuclear island is a structural steel and reinforced concrete seismic Category Il
structure, designed not to collapse in SSE.

As stated in UFSAR Subsection 3.7.8.2.3, the turbine building is a braced steel frame
structure with the first bay (adjacent to the nuclear island) classified as seismic Category
Il and with the rest of the bays classified as non-seismic.
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ND-20-XXXX

Enclosure 1

Request for License Amendment: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements
(LAR-20-001)

As described in UFSAR Subsection 3.8.5.1, the turbine building and annex building are
structurally separated from the nuclear island structures by a 3-inch minimum gap above
grade. This provides space to prevent interaction between the nuclear island structures
and the adjacent seismic Category |l structures during a seismic event. The maximum
relative seismic displacement between the roof of the nuclear island and the turbine and
annex buildings is less than 2 inches. This results in a clearance (gap) between buildings
greater than 1 inch during a seismic event. Therefore, there are no interactions between
the nuclear island and adjacent seismic Category Il buildings during a seismic event.

Detailed Description of Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements

In order to facilitate the construction of the nuclear island and adjacent buildings, and to
maintain the seismic gap in compliance with the licensing basis, it is proposed to modify
the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and the adjacent
annex building/turbine building between Column- Lines | and J from El. 141" through
El. 154" in the licensing basis to accommodate construction as-built localized
nonconformances at VEGP Unit 3. Specifically, the minimum gap between the nuclear
island and the annex building/turbine building (in a region between Column Lines | and J
from El. 141" through El. 154') is 2-3/16 inches based on the as-built configuration at
VEGP Unit 3.

Currently, the requirement in the licensing basis for the minimum gap between the nuclear
island and annex building/turbine building is 3 inches, as specified in COL Appendix C
ITAAC No. 3.3.00.13, UFSAR Appendix 2.5E Section 5.2, and UFSAR Subsections
3.7.2.8.1 and 3.8.5.1. UFSAR Subsection 3.8.5.1 requires that a minimum 1-inch gap be
maintained between the nuclear island and annex building/turbine building considering the
displacements of the buildings during the SSE events. The purpose of the licensing basis
requirements is to prevent interaction between the nuclear island and annex
building/turbine building during SSE events.

The proposed changes are to relax the minimum gap requirements above grade in the
VEGP Unit 3 licensing basis between the nuclear island and the annex building/turbine
building between Column Lines | and J from El. 141" through EI. 154’ from a 3-inch gap to
a minimum gap of 2-1/16 inches in COL Appendix C ITAAC No. 3.3.00.13, UFSAR
Appendix 2.5E Section 5.2, and UFSAR Subsections 3.7.2.8.1 and 3.8.5.1, to bound the
nonconforming measured minimum gap of 2-3/16 inches in this localized area. Due to the
proposed less than 1-inch reduction in the minimum gap above grade at the area of the
localized nonconformance, the maximum relative displacement between the roof of the
nuclear island and the annex building/turbine building described in UFSAR Subsection
3.8.5.1 remains unchanged (i.e., max relative displacement less than 2-inches). The
maximum relative seismic displacement between the nuclear island and the annex
building/turbine building is such that the reduction of the seismic gap requirements does
not affect the requirement to maintain a 1-inch minimum gap during SSE events in UFSAR
Subsection 3.8.5.1.

The proposed change does not impact any additional COL Appendix C descriptions or
Figures because the minimum gap between the nuclear island and the annex
building/turbine building is not specified or dimensioned elsewhere in COL Appendix C
text or figures. The proposed changes do not affect the gap below grade between the
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ND-20-XXXX

Enclosure 1

Request for License Amendment: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements
(LAR-20-001)

nuclear island and the annex building/turbine building as defined in the licensing basis.
The proposed changes do not affect the displacements in the east-west direction between
the nuclear island and the annex building in the licensing basis. Additionally, the proposed
changes do not affect the gap above grade between the nuclear island and the annex
building/turbine building outside the area of the localized nonconformance. In other words,
the proposed change only applies to the minimum gap between the nuclear island and the
annex building/turbine building between Column Lines | and J from El. 141’ through EI.
154" at VEGP Unit 3.

Description of Changes to Current Licensing Basis Documents

COL Appendix C (and plant-specific Tier 1) Changes:

The following changes to VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific
Tier 1) are proposed:

1. VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1) Table 3.3-6,
ITAAC No. 3.3.00.13 Acceptance Criteria, is revised to add “; except that the minimum
horizontal clearance between elevations 141'-0" and 154'-0" between structural
elements of the annex building and the nuclear island between column lines | and J is
2-1/16 inches.”

2. VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1) Table 3.3-6,
ITAAC No. 3.3.00.13 Acceptance Criteria, is revised to add “; except that the minimum
horizontal clearance between elevations 141'-0" and 154'-0" between structural
elements of the turbine building and the nuclear island between column lines | and J
is 2-1/16 inches”

UFSAR Changes:

The following changes to the UFSAR applicable to VEGP Unit 3 only are proposed:

1. UFSAR Appendix 2.5E Section 5.2 is revised to add “and which is less than the
2-1/16 inches minimum gap at Unit 3 between nuclear island and annex building
between elevations 141'-0" and 154'-0" between column lines | and J”

2. UFSAR Subsection 3.7.2.8.1 is revised to add “; except that the minimum clearance
at Unit 3 between elevations 141'-0" and 154'-0" between structural elements of the
annex building and the nuclear island between column lines | and J is 2-1/16 inches”

3. UFSAR Subsection 3.8.5.1 Tier 2% is revised to add “; except that the minimum gap
for Unit 3 between elevations 141'-0" and 154'-0" between column lines | and J is
2-1/16 inches”

3. TECHNICAL EVALUATION

The structures adjacent to the nuclear island are the annex building, the radwaste building,
and the turbine building. The portion of the annex building adjacent to the nuclear island
is a structural steel and reinforced concrete seismic Category Il structure. The turbine
building is a braced steel frame structure with the first bay (adjacent to the nuclear island)
consisting of structural steel and reinforced concrete classified seismic Category Il and
the rest of the bays are classified as non-seismic. Seismic Category |l structures are
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ND-20-XXXX

Enclosure 1

Request for License Amendment: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements
(LAR-20-001)

designed so that an SSE does not cause unacceptable structural failure or interaction with
seismic Category | items.

AP1000 Generic Soil-Structure Interaction (SASSI) Analysis

The current licensing basis, including COL Appendix C ITAAC No. 3.3.00.13, UFSAR
Appendix 2.5E Section 5.2 and UFSAR Subsections 3.7.2.8.1 and 3.8.5.1, defines a
minimum 3-inch gap above grade between the nuclear island and adjoining buildings. The
purpose of the gap is to avoid contact between the nuclear island and seismic Category |l
structures (annex building/turbine building) when the buildings deflect during an SSE
event. The seismic response analyses including soil structure interaction between the
nuclear island and the adjoining building are performed using the System for Analysis of
Soil-Structure Interaction (SASSI) program. The maximum relative seismic displacement
is established from the 2D SASSI analyses, as specified in UFSAR Subsection 3.7.2.8.4.
The SASSI models consist of soil profiles and properties, basemat models and structure
models, which include the coupled auxiliary and shield building stick model, containment
internal structures stick model and steel containment vessel stick model. The SASSI
models also include the annex building east-west and the turbine building first bay as stick
models. The latest AP1000 generic 2D SASSI analyses show that the maximum relative
seismic displacement between the turbine building and the nuclear island is 1.04 inches
in the north-south direction, which is less than the 2-inch maximum relative seismic
displacement requirement; note that this maximum north-south relative seismic
displacement is outside the area of the localized nonconformance and bounds any
north-south relative displacement in the nonconforming area.

As the AP1000 Generic SASSI analysis does not explicitly model the north-south
displacements between the nuclear island and the annex building, an assessment of the
bounding nature of the north south displacements between the nuclear island and the
turbine building was performed. Specifically, a comparison of the stiffness of the annex
building and turbine building first bay was made to demonstrate that for the north-south
seismic motion, the annex building is much stiffer than the turbine building which confirms
that the turbine building displacements are larger under SSE demand. Therefore, the
turbine building-to-auxiliary building relative displacements calculated in the generic
SASSI analysis can be used to compare to the nonconforming measured gaps.
Comparison of SSE maximum standard plant relative displacements between the north
face of the auxiliary building and south face of the turbine building first bay measured gaps
is performed and the maximum relative displacements represent building response under
SSE where the nuclear island and the adjacent building will potentially be closest together.
Linear interpolation is used to estimate the relative displacements between the walls at
elevations between 100" and the roof. Using linear interpolation is a conservative estimate
because the base restraint of each structure will minimize rotation at the lower elevations
and using a straight-line interpolation conservatively overestimates how close the building
will be.

The gap between auxiliary building and annex/turbine building at locations with
nonconformances during a seismic event calculated based on generic SASSI is equal to
or larger than 1.32 inches which is larger than the licensing basis requirement of a 1-inch
minimum gap.
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ND-20-XXXX

Enclosure 1

Request for License Amendment: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements
(LAR-20-001)

Site-Specific SASSI| Analysis

A site-specific 2D SASSI analysis was performed for VEGP Units 3&4 to show the
acceptability of the AP1000 plant at the Vogtle site. The site-specific SASSI analysis
performed for the Vogtle site includes site-specific soil properties and embedment effects,
and site-specific SSE. The site-specific SASSI was performed before AP1000 plant DCD,
Rev. 19 was approved and does not include the recent changes in the nuclear island (e.qg.,
polar crane mass change) and adjacent buildings (e.g., change in structures of turbine
building first bay). A study has since been performed to compare the deflections at the
perimeter walls from the generic SASSI analysis using models including the significant
building changes to those that do not include the changes. The results of the study
confirmed that the recent changes to the building structures do not have significant impact
on the result of the relative displacement between buildings.

As was demonstrated for the generic SASSI analysis, the turbine building-to-auxiliary
building relative displacements calculated in the site-specific SASSI analysis can be used
to compare to the nonconforming measured gaps. Comparison of SSE maximum site-
specific relative displacements between the north face of the auxiliary building and south
face of the turbine building first bay measured gaps is performed and the maximum relative
displacements represent building response under SSE where the nuclear island and the
adjacent building will potentially be closest together. The gap between auxiliary building
and annex/turbine building at locations with nonconformances during a seismic event
calculated based on the VEGP Unit 3 site-specific SASSI is equal to or larger than 1.73
inches which is larger than the licensing basis requirement of a 1-inch minimum seismic
gap. As such, the proposed change to the seismic gap at VEGP Unit 3 between the
Nuclear Island and the annex building/turbine building between Column Lines | and J from
El. 141" through El. 154" provides sufficient separation between the nuclear island and
adjacent seismic Category Il buildings under site specific conditions.

Settlement Evaluation

In addition to the effect of SSE, differential settlement of foundations may impact the gaps
between the nuclear island and adjacent buildings. Therefore, differential settlement of
foundations is evaluated based on the VEGP Units 3 settlement survey data collected
from the site-specific settlement monitoring program for potential impact on the gap
between the nuclear island and adjacent buildings. The settlement monitoring program
monitors the settlement of building foundations during the construction stages to verify the
structural displacements due to construction loads and continues to monitor after
construction is complete. The VEGP Unit 3 settlement survey data of the past few years
indicates that the nuclear island basemat has deflected more in the center and less at the
perimeter which would tend to cause the perimeter walls to lean towards the center of the
nuclear island. Theoretically, this suggests that the nuclear island tends to tilt away from
the turbine building and annex building. The survey data also indicates the foundation
deflection contour of the turbine building and the annex building is uniform in the vicinity
of the nuclear island, which does not result in tilt of the perimeter structures towards the
nuclear island. From a practical perspective, as construction load induced settlement
occurs, even if walls were to lean towards the gap, construction means and methods
require that, as wall construction progresses upward, walls are installed at original design
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location, offsetting any minor tilt that may have occurred in the walls below, effectively
minimizing building tilt induced by the short-term settlement. The long-term (consolidation)
settlement is expected to be relatively small because the Vogtle site has very thick
engineered compacted fill and over consolidated Blue Bluff Marl overlying the lower sand
stratum. Therefore, the differential settlement does not have an adverse impact on the
gaps between the nuclear island and adjacent buildings.

Conclusion

Nonconforming gaps between the annex building and the auxiliary building in the north
south direction and between the turbine building first bay and the auxiliary building in the
north south direction are identified. The gaps between the annex building and auxiliary
building are smaller and are compared to relative displacements calculated in the seismic
analyses performed using SASSI. The SASSI analyses are performed to calculate relative
displacements between the turbine building and auxiliary building in the north south
direction. Because the annex building is stiffer than the turbine building in the north south
direction, the results can conservatively be used for comparison to gaps measured
between the annex building and auxiliary building in the north south direction. The
comparison shows that the gap between the auxiliary building and annex/turbine buildings
at locations with nonconformances during a seismic event calculated based on generic
SASSI is equal to or larger than 1.32 inches. In addition, review of the measured gaps
demonstrates that the nonconforming locations are localized and not at the top of the
auxiliary building where the maximum relative displacements between the auxiliary
building and adjoining buildings occur. The results demonstrate that the buildings will not
contact under SSE and the gap between auxiliary building and annex/turbine buildings at
locations with nonconformances always exceeds the 1" clearance gap licensing basis
requirement.

The proposed change reduces the minimum gap requirement for VEGP Unit 3 between
the nuclear island and the annex building/turbine building between Column Lines | and J
from El. 141’ through EI. 154" to 2-1/16" (to bound the nonconforming measured minimum
gap of 2-3/16-inch in this localized area) which leaves at least a 1-inch gap between the
nuclear island and the annex building/turbine building during a seismic event. The
proposed change to the VEGP Unit 3 gap requirement does not reduce the 1-inch gap
margin in a seismic event, as specified in UFSAR Subsection 3.8.5.1. The proposed
change to the gap requirement does not affect the structural integrity requirements on
seismic Category | structures. The safety functions of the seismic Category | structures
are not impacted. The performance of the seismic Category Il structures is not impacted
and will not degrade the function of a seismic Category | structure, system or component.
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4, REGULATORY EVALUATION
4.1 Applicable Regulatory Requirements/Criteria

10 CFR 52.98(f) requires NRC approval for any modification to, addition to, or deletion
from the terms and conditions of a combined license (COL). The proposed changes
involve changes to VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific DCD
Tier 1) Inspections, Tests, Analyses and Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC) information.
Therefore, NRC approval is required prior to making the VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific
proposed changes in this License Amendment Request.

10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section VIII.B.6, requires prior NRC approval for departure from
Tier 2* information. The proposed amendment includes a departure from Tier 2*
information. Therefore, a License Amendment Request is required.

10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section VII.B.5.a allows an applicant or licensee who references
this appendix to depart from Tier 2 information, without prior NRC approval, unless the
proposed departure involves a change to or departure from Tier 1 information, Tier 2*
information, or the Technical Specifications, or requires a license amendment under
paragraphs B.5.b or B.5.c of the section. The proposed changes involve changes to VEGP
Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific DCD Tier 1) ITAAC information
and Tier 2* information. Therefore, NRC approval is required prior to making the changes
to Tier 2 information.

10 CFR 52.97(b) requires that the Commission shall identify within the combined license
the inspections, tests, and analyses, including those applicable to emergency planning,
that the licensee shall perform, and the acceptance criteria that, if met, are necessary and
sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that the facility has been constructed and will
be operated in conformity with the license, the provisions of the Act, and the Commission’s
rules and regulations. Based on the technical evaluations provided in Section 3 above,
the proposed changes to the ITAAC continue to meet the requirements of
10 CFR 52.97(b).

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A, General Design Criterion (GDC) 1, “Quality standards and
records,” requires that structures, systems, and components important to safety be
designed, fabricated, erected, and tested to quality standards commensurate with the
importance of the safety functions to be performed. The nuclear island, and the portions
of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island, continue
to meet the design codes committed to in the UFSAR Subsections 3.3.2.3 and 3.8. GDC 1
also requires that appropriate records of the design, fabrication, erection, and testing of
structures, systems, and components (SSCs) important to safety be maintained by or
under the control of the nuclear power unit licensee throughout the life of the unit. The
quality assurance requirements of Appendix B to 10 CFR 50 are applied to activities
affecting the nuclear island, and the portions of the annex building and turbine building
first bay adjacent to the nuclear island. Thus, GDC 1 compliance is not affected by the
proposed changes.

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A, GDC 2, “Design Bases for Protection Against Natural
Phenomena,” requires that SSCs important to safety shall be designed to withstand the
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effects of natural phenomena such as earthquakes, tornados, hurricanes, floods,
tsunamis, and seiches without loss of capability to perform their safety functions. Seismic
Category Il structures, including the portions of the annex building and turbine building
first bay adjacent to the nuclear island, are designed so that an SSE does not cause
unacceptable structural failure or interaction with seismic Category | items. The proposed
changes to the minimum 3-inch gap above grade between the nuclear island and portions
of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island to a
minimum gap of 2-1/16 inches, which leaves at least a 1-inch gap between the nuclear
island and the annex building/turbine building during a seismic event consistent with the
current licensing basis, are acceptable to prevent contact between the nuclear island and
these seismic Category Il structures (annex building/turbine building) when the buildings
deflect during an SSE event. The proposed changes to the VEGP Unit 3 gap requirements
do not reduce the 1-inch gap margin in a seismic event, as identified in UFSAR Subsection
3.8.5.1. The proposed changes to the gap requirements do not affect the structural
integrity requirements on seismic Category | structures. The safety functions of the seismic
Category | structures are not impacted. The performance of the seismic Category Il
structures is not impacted and will not degrade the function of a seismic Category | SSC.
Thus, GDC 2 compliance is not affected by the proposed changes.

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A, GDC 4, “Environmental and Dynamic Effects Design Bases,
requires SSCs important to safety be designed to accommodate the effects of and to be
compatible with the environmental conditions associated with normal operation,
maintenance, testing, and postulated accidents, including loss-of-coolant accidents. The
proposed changes to the minimum 3-inch gap above grade between the nuclear island
and the portions of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear
island to a minimum gap of 2 1/16 inches do not involve a change to the design of the
nuclear island, annex building, or turbine building. The affected portions of the annex
building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island do not house SSCs
important to safety and remain designed such that the portions of the buildings adjacent
to the nuclear island maintain structural integrity during an SSE. Thus, GDC 4 compliance
is not affected by the proposed changes.

4.2 Precedent
None.
4.3 Significant Hazards Consideration

The proposed amendment changes COL Appendix C (and associated plant-specific Tier
1), Tier 2*, and Tier 2 material applicable only to Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP)
Unit 3, to modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island
and portions of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear
island.
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An evaluation to determine whether a significant hazards consideration is involved with
the proposed amendment was completed by focusing on the three standards set forth in
10 CFR 50.92, “Issuance of amendment,” as discussed below:

4.3.1

43.2

Does the proposed amendment involve a significant increase in the
probability or consequences of an accident previously evaluated?

Response: No.

The proposed changes would revise the COL and licensing basis for VEGP
Unit 3 to modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the
nuclear island and portions of the annex building and turbine building first bay
adjacent to the nuclear island.

The proposed changes to the gap requirement do not affect the structural
integrity requirements on seismic Category | structures. The safety functions
of the seismic Category | structures are not impacted. The performance of the
seismic Category Il structures is not impacted and will not degrade the function
of a seismic Category | structure, system, or component (SSC). The proposed
changes do not involve a change to the design of the nuclear island, annex
building, or turbine building, and no SSC design or function is affected. No
design or safety analysis is affected. The proposed changes do not affect any
accident initiating event or component failure, thus the probabilities of the
accidents previously evaluated are not affected. No function used to mitigate a
radioactive material release and no radioactive material release source term is
involved, thus the radiological releases in the accident analyses are not
affected.

Therefore, the proposed amendment does not involve a significant increase in
the probability or consequences of an accident previously evaluated.

Does the proposed amendment create the possibility of a new or different
kind of accident from any accident previously evaluated?

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

The proposed changes do not involve a change to the design of the nuclear
island, annex building, or turbine building, and no SSC design or function is
affected. The performance of the seismic Category Il structures is not impacted
and will not degrade the function of a seismic Category | SSC. The proposed
changes would not introduce a new failure mode, fault or sequence of events
that could result in a radioactive material release.

Therefore, the proposed amendment does not create the possibility of a new
or different kind of accident from any accident previously evaluated.
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4.3.3 Does the proposed amendment involve a significant reduction in a
margin of safety?

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
and will not degrade the function of a seismic Category | SSC, and would not
affect any design parameter, function or analysis. There would be no change
to an existing design basis, design function, regulatory criterion, or analysis.
No safety analysis or design basis acceptance limit/criterion is involved.

Therefore, the proposed amendment does not involve a significant reduction
in a margin of safety.

4.4 Conclusions

Based on the considerations discussed above, (1) there is reasonable assurance that the
health and safety of the public will not be endangered by operation in the proposed
manner, (2) such activities will be conducted in compliance with the Commission’s
regulations, and (3) the issuance of the amendment will not be inimical to the common
defense and security or to the health and safety of the public. Therefore, it is concluded
that the requested amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration under
the standards set forth in 10 CFR 50.92(c), and, accordingly, a finding of “no significant
hazards consideration” is justified.

5. ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

The details of the proposed changes are provided in Section 2 of this License Amendment
Request.

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

This review has determined the proposed changes require an amendment to the COL.
However, a review of the anticipated construction and operational effects of the requested
amendment has determined the requested amendment meets the eligibility criteria for
categorical exclusion set forth in 10 CFR 51.22(c)(9), in that:
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(i) There is no significant hazards consideration.

As documented in Section 4.3, Significant Hazards Consideration, of this License
Amendment Request, an evaluation was completed to determine whether a significant
hazards consideration is involved by focusing on the three standards set forth in
10 CFR 50.92, “Issuance of amendment.” The Significant Hazards Consideration
determined that (1) the requested amendment does not involve a significant increase in
the probability or consequences of an accident previously evaluated; (2) the requested
amendment does not create the possibility of a new or different kind of accident from any
accident previously evaluated; and (3) the requested amendment does not involve a
significant reduction in a margin of safety. Therefore, it is concluded that the requested
amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration under the standards set
forth in 10 CFR 50.92(c), and accordingly, a finding of “no significant hazards
consideration” is justified.

(ii) There is no significant change in the types or significant increase in the amounts
of any effluents that may be released offsite.

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

The proposed changes would revise VEGP Unit 3 COL and licensing basis documents to
modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and portions
of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island. The
proposed changes are unrelated to any aspect of plant construction or operation that
would introduce any change to effluent types (e.g., effluents containing chemicals or
biocides, sanitary system effluents, and other effluents), or affect any plant radiological or
non-radiological effluent release quantities. Furthermore, the proposed changes do not
affect any effluent release path or diminish the functionality of any design or operational
features that are credited with controlling the release of effluents during plant operation.
Therefore, it is concluded that the requested amendment does not involve a significant
change in the types or a significant increase in the amounts of any effluents that may be
released offsite.

(iii) There is no significant increase in individual or cumulative occupational radiation
exposure.

The proposed changes would revise VEGP Unit 3 COL and licensing basis documents to
modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and portions
of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island. Plant
radiation zones (addressed in UFSAR Section 12.3) are not affected, and controls under
10 CFR 20 preclude a significant increase in occupational radiation exposure. Therefore,
the requested amendment does not involve a significant increase in individual or
cumulative occupational radiation exposure.
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Based on the above review of the requested amendment, it has been determined that
anticipated construction and operational effects of the requested amendment do not
involve (i) a significant hazards consideration, (ii) a significant change in the types or
significant increase in the amounts of any effluents that may be released offsite, or (iii) a
significant increase in the individual or cumulative occupational radiation exposure.
Accordingly, the requested amendment meets the eligibility criteria for categorical
exclusion set forth in 10 CFR 51.22(c)(9). Therefore, pursuant to 10 CFR 51.22(b), an
environmental impact statement or environmental assessment of the proposed exemption
is not required.

6. REFERENCES

None
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1.0

2.0

3.0

Purpose

Southern Nuclear Operating Company (the Licensee) requests a permanent exemption
from the provisions of 10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section IIl.B, Design Certification Rule for
the AP1000 Design, Scope and Contents, to allow a departure from elements of the
certification information in Tier 1 of the generic AP1000 Design Control Document (DCD).
The regulation, 10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section Ill.B, requires an applicant or licensee
referencing Appendix D to 10 CFR Part 52 to incorporate by reference and comply with the
requirements of Appendix D, including certified information in DCD Tier 1.

This request for exemption provides the technical and regulatory basis to demonstrate that
10 CFR 52.63, §52.7, and §50.12 requirements are met and will apply the requirements of
10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section VII.LA4 to allow departures from generic Tier 1
Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC) information to modify the
seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and the adjacent annex
building/turbine building between Column Lines | and J from EI. 141" through EI. 154" in the
licensing basis to accommodate construction as-built localized nonconformances at Vogtle
Electric Generating Plant (VEGP) Unit 3.

Background

The Licensee is the holder of Combined License No. NPF-91, which authorizes construction
and operation of a Westinghouse Electric Company AP1000 nuclear plant named VEGP
Unit 3. The proposed changes would revise VEGP Unit 3 ITAAC affecting the seismic gap
requirements above grade between the nuclear island and the adjacent annex
building/turbine building. This activity requests exemption from the Generic DCD Tier 1
tables which support the associated COL Appendix C ITAAC.

An exemption from elements of the AP1000 certified (Tier 1) design information is requested
to allow VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific departures to be taken from the VEGP Unit 3 Tier 1
ITAAC No. 3.3.00.13.

Technical Justification of Acceptability

The proposed changes would revise the VEGP Unit 3 COL and licensing basis documents
to modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and
portions of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island.

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
displacements of the buildings during the safe shutdown earthquake (SSE) events. The
purpose of the licensing basis requirements is to ensure there is no interaction between the
nuclear island and annex building/turbine building during SSE events.

The proposed changes reduce the minimum gap requirements for VEGP Unit 3 between
the nuclear island and the annex building/turbine building between Column Lines | and J
from El. 141’ through El. 154' to 2-1/16 inches (to bound the nonconforming measured

Page 2 of 7



ND-20-XXXX
Enclosure 2
Exemption Request: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements (LAR-20-XXX)

4.0

1.

minimum gap of 2-3/16 inches in this localized area) which leaves at least a 1-inch gap
between the nuclear island and the annex building/turbine building during a seismic event.
The proposed changes to the VEGP Unit 3 gap requirements do not reduce the 1-inch gap
margin in a seismic event, as identified in UFSAR Subsection 3.8.5.1. The proposed
changes to the gap requirements do not affect the structural integrity requirements on
seismic Category | structures. The safety functions of the seismic Category | structures are
not impacted. The performance of the seismic Category Il structures is not impacted and
does not degrade the function of a seismic Category | structure, system or component
(SSC).

Detailed technical justification supporting this request for exemption is provided in Section 2
of the associated License Amendment Request in Enclosure 1 of this letter.

Justification of Exemption

10 CFR Part 52, Appendix D, Section VIII.A.4 and 10 CFR 52.63(b)(1) govern the issuance
of exemptions from elements of the certified design information for AP1000 nuclear power
plants. Since SNC has identified changes to the Tier 1 information for VEGP Unit 3 as
discussed in Enclosure 1 of the accompanying License Amendment Request, an exemption
from the certified design information in Tier 1 is needed.

10 CFR Part 52, Appendix D, and 10 CFR §0.12, §52.7, and §52.63 state that the NRC may
grant exemptions from the requirements of the regulations provided six conditions are met:
1) the exemption is authorized by law [§50.12(a)(1)]; 2) the exemption will not present an
undue risk to the health and safety of the public [§50.12(a)(1)]; 3) the exemption is consistent
with the common defense and security [§50.12(a)(1)]; 4) special circumstances are present
[§50.12(a)(2)]; 5) the special circumstances outweigh any decrease in safety that may result
from the reduction in standardization caused by the exemption [§52.63(b)(1)]; and 6) the
changes do not result in a significant decrease in the level of safety [Part 52, App. D,
VIILA.4].

The requested exemption satisfies the criteria for granting specific exemptions, as described
below.

This exemption is authorized by law

The NRC has authority under 10 CFR 52.63, §52.7, and §50.12 to grant exemptions from
the requirements of NRC regulations. Specifically, 10 CFR 50.12 and §52.7 state that the
NRC may grant exemptions from the requirements of 10 CFR Part 52 upon a proper
showing. No law exists that would preclude the changes covered by this exemption
request. Additionally, granting of the proposed exemption does not result in a violation of
the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, or the Commission’s regulations.

Accordingly, this requested exemption is “authorized by law,” as required by 10 CFR
50.12(a)(1).

Page 3 of 7



ND-20-XXXX
Enclosure 2
Exemption Request: Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap Requirements (LAR-20-XXX)

2. This exemption will not present an undue risk to the health and safety of the public

The proposed exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section Il.B
would allow changes to elements of the VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1 DCD to depart
from the AP1000 certified (Tier 1) design information. The VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific DCD
Tier 1 will continue to reflect the approved licensing basis for VEGP Unit 3 and will
maintain a consistent level of detail with that which is currently provided elsewhere in
Tier 1 of the DCD. Therefore, the affected VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific DCD Tier 1 ITAAC
will continue to serve its required purpose.

The proposed changes would revise the VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1 information to
modify the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and portions
of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island. These
changes do not introduce any new industrial, chemical, or radiological hazards that would
represent a public health or safety risk, nor do they modify or remove any design controls,
operational controls, or safeguards intended to mitigate any existing on-site hazards.
Furthermore, the proposed changes would not allow for a new fission product release
path, result in a new fission product barrier failure mode, or create a new sequence of
events that would result in fuel cladding failures. Accordingly, the changes do not present
an undue risk from any existing or proposed equipment or systems.

Therefore, the requested exemption from 10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section IlI.B would not
present an undue risk to the health and safety of the public.

3. The exemption is consistent with the common defense and security

The requested exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 52, Appendix D, Section 111.B
would allow the licensee to depart from elements of the VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific DCD
Tier 1 design information. The proposed exemption does not alter the design, function, or
operation of any structures or plant equipment that is necessary to maintain a safe and
secure status of the plant. The proposed exemption has no impact on plant security or
safeguards procedures.

Therefore, the requested exemption is consistent with the common defense and security.
4. Special circumstances are present

10 CFR 50.12(a)(2) lists six “special circumstances” for which an exemption may be
granted. Pursuant to the regulation, it is necessary for one of these special circumstances
to be present in order for the NRC to consider granting an exemption request. The
requested exemption meets the special circumstances of 10 CFR 50.12(a)(2)(ii). That
subsection defines special circumstances as when “Application of the regulation in the
particular circumstances would not serve the underlying purpose of the rule or is not
necessary to achieve the underlying purpose of the rule.”

The rule under consideration in this request for exemption is 10 CFR 52, Appendix D,
Section I1I.B, which requires that a licensee referencing the AP1000 Design Certification
Rule (10 CFR Part 52, Appendix D) shall incorporate by reference and comply with the
requirements of Appendix D, including Tier 1 information. The VEGP Unit3 COL
references the AP1000 Design Certification Rule and incorporates by reference the
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requirements of 10 CFR Part 52, Appendix D, including Tier 1 information. The underlying
purpose of Appendix D, Section I11.B is to describe and define the scope and contents of
the AP1000 design certification, and to require compliance with the design certification
information in Appendix D.

The proposed exemption would modify the seismic gap requirements above grade
between the nuclear island and portions of the annex building and turbine building first
bay adjacent to the nuclear island. The proposed changes do not affect any function or
feature used for the prevention and mitigation of accidents or their safety analyses. No
safety-related SSC or function is involved. The proposed changes do not involve nor
interface with any SSC accident initiator or initiating sequence of events related to the
accidents evaluated and therefore do not have an adverse effect on any SSC’s design
function. Accordingly, this exemption from the certification information will enable the
Licensee to safely construct and operate the AP1000 . facility consistent with the design
certified by the NRC in 10 CFR 52, Appendix D.

Therefore, special circumstances are present, because application of the current generic
certified design information in Tier 1 as required by 10 CFR Part 52, Appendix D, Section
I11.B, in the particular circumstances discussed in this request is not necessary to achieve
the underlying purpose of the rule.

5. The special circumstances outweigh any decrease in safety that may result from
the reduction in standardization caused by the exemption.

Based on the nature of the changes to the VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific Tier 1 information
and the understanding that these changes support the design function of the nuclear
island and portions of the annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the
nuclear island, it is expected that this exemption may be requested by other AP1000
licensees and applicants. However, a review of the reduction in standardization resulting
from the departure from the standard DCD determined that even if other AP1000 licensees
and applicants do not request this same departure, the special circumstances will continue
to outweigh any decrease in safety from the reduction in standardization because the key
design functions of the structures associated with this request will continue to be
maintained. Furthermore, the justification provided in the License Amendment Request
and this exemption request and the associated mark-ups demonstrate that there is a
limited change from the standard information provided in the generic AP1000 DCD, which
is offset by the special circumstances identified above.

Therefore, the special circumstances associated with the requested exemption outweigh
any decrease in safety that may result from the reduction in standardization caused by the
exemption.

6. The design change will not result in a significant decrease in the level of safety.

The exemption revises the VEGP Unit 3 plant-specific DCD Tier 1 information by revising
the seismic gap requirements above grade between the nuclear island and portions of the
annex building and turbine building first bay adjacent to the nuclear island as discussed in
Section 2.0. The changes to the seismic gap requirements do not change the design
requirements for the nuclear island and portions of the annex building and turbine building
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5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

first bay adjacent to the nuclear island. Because these functions continue to be met, there
is no reduction in the level of safety.

Risk Assessment

A risk assessment was not determined to be applicable to address the acceptability of this
proposal.

Precedent Exemptions
None
Environmental Consideration

The Licensee requests a departure from elements of the certified information in Tier 1 of
the generic AP1000 DCD. The Licensee has determined that the proposed departure
would require a permanent exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 52, Appendix D,
Section Il.B, Design Certification Rule for the AP1000 Design, Scope and Contents, with
respect to installation or use of facility components located within the restricted area, as
defined in 10 CFR Part 20, or which changes an inspection or a surveillance requirement;
however, the Licensee evaluation of the proposed exemption has determined that the
proposed exemption meets the eligibility criteria for categorical exclusion set forth in
10 CFR 51.22(c)(9).

Based on the above review of the proposed exemption, the Licensee has determined that
the proposed activity does not involve (i) a significant hazards consideration, (ii) a
significant change in the types or significant increase in the amounts of any effluents that
may be released offsite, or (iii) a significant increase in the individual or cumulative
occupational radiation exposure. Accordingly, the proposed exemption meets the eligibility
criteria for categorical exclusion set forth in 10 CFR 51.22(c)(9). Therefore, pursuant to 10
CFR 51.22(b), an environmental impact statement or environmental assessment of the
proposed exemption is not required.

Specific details of the environmental considerations supporting this request for exemption
are provided in Section 5 of the associated License Amendment Request provided in
Enclosure 1 of this letter.

Conclusion

The proposed changes to VEGP Unit 3 Tier 1 seismic gap requirements above grade
between the nuclear island and portions of the annex building and turbine building first
bay adjacent to the nuclear island are necessary to accommodate construction as-built
localized nonconformances at VEGP Unit3. The exemption request meets the
requirements of 10 CFR 52.63, Finality of design certifications, 10 CFR 52.7, Specific
exemptions, 10 CFR 50.12, Specific exemptions, and 10 CFR 52 Appendix D, Design
Certification Rule for the AP1000. Specifically, the exemption request meets the criteria of
10 CFR 50.12(a)(1) in that the request is authorized by law, presents no undue risk to
public health and safety, and is consistent with the common defense and security.
Furthermore, approval of this request does not result in a significant decrease in the level
of safety, satisfies the underlying purpose of the AP1000 Design Certification Rule, and
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does not present a significant decrease in safety as a result of a reduction in
standardization.

9.0 References

None
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Proposed Changes to Licensing Basis Documents (LAR-20-XXX)

VEGP Unit 3 COL Appendix C (and VEGP Unit 3 Plant-Specific Tier 1) Table 3.3-6 is
revised as follows:

Table 3.3-6
Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria

ITAAC No.

Design Commitment

Inspections, Tests, Analyses

Acceptance Criteria

* % %

819

3.3.00.13

13. Separation is provided between the
structural elements of the turbine and
annex buildings and the nuclear island
structure. This separation permits
horizontal motion of the buildings in
the safe shutdown earthquake without
impact between structural elements of
the buildings.

An inspection of the separation
of the nuclear island from the
annex and turbine building
structures will be performed.
The inspection will verify the
specified horizontal clearance
between structural elements of
the adjacent buildings,
consisting of the reinforced
concrete walls and slabs,
structural steel columns and
floor beams.

The minimum horizontal
clearance above floor
elevation 100’-0” between the
structural elements of the
annex building and the nuclear
island is 3 inches; except that
the minimum horizontal
clearance between elevations
141’ 0" and 154’ 0" between
structural elements of the
annex building and the
nuclear island between
column lines I and J is 2-1/16
inches. The minimum
horizontal clearance above
floor elevation 100'-0"
between the structural
elements of the turbine
building and the nuclear island
is 3 inches; except that the
minimum horizontal
clearance between elevations
141’ 0” and 154’ 0" between
structural elements of the
turbine building and the
nuclear island between
column lines I and J is 2-1/16
inches.

* % %
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UFSAR Appendix 2.5E, AP1000 Site Specific Seismic Evaluation Report, Section 5.2, is
revised as follows:

5.2 Adjacent Building Seismic Demand

*** The maximum relative displacement between nuclear island and at top of the Annex building
for the ESP Best Estimate soil case is 27, which is less than the 3 inch minimum gap between
nuclear island and annex building_and which is less than the 2-1/16 inches minimum gap at
Unit 3 between nuclear island and annex building between elevations 141'-0" and 154'-0"
between column lines land J. * * *
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UFSAR Subsection 3.7.2.8.1, Annex Building, is revised as follows:

3.7.2.8.1 Annex Building

* % %

The minimum space required between the annex building and the nuclear island to avoid
contact is obtained by absolute summation of the deflections of each structure obtained from
either a time history or a response spectrum analysis for each structure. The maximum
displacement of the roof of the annex building is 1.6 inches in the east-west direction. The
minimum clearance between the structural elements of the annex building above grade and the
nuclear island is 3 inches; except that the minimum clearance at Unit 3 between elevations
141'-0" and 154'-0" between structural elements of the annex building and the nuclear
island between column lines | and J is 2-1/16 inches.

* % %
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UFSAR Subsection 3.8.5.1, Description of the Foundations, is revised as follows:

3.8.5.1 Description of the Foundations

* % %

[The turbine building and annex building are structurally separated from the nuclear island
structures by a 2-inch gap at and below the grade. A 3-inch minimum gap is provided above
grade; except that the minimum gap for Unit 3 between elevations 141-0" and 154'-0"
between column lines | and J is 2-1/16 inches.]* * * *
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

January 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM TO: Victor E. Hall, Chief
Vogtle Project Office
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Jennivine Rankin, Project Manager  /RA/
Vogtle Project Office
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF A PUBLIC MEETING WITH SOUTHERN NUCLEAR
OPERATING COMPANY ON JANUARY 23, 2020

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a Category 1 public meeting with
Southern Nuclear Operating Company (SNC) on January 23, 2020. The purpose of the meeting
was to discuss SNC’s request for an alternative regarding the inservice test interval code edition
for Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP), Unit 4 and an upcoming license amendment
request (LAR) regarding Unit 3 auxiliary building Wall 11 seismic gap requirements.

The meeting notice can be found in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System (ADAMS) under Accession No. ML19322C811. The meeting notice is also posted on
the NRC public website. Enclosures 1 and 2 are the meeting agenda and attendance list for the
meeting, respectively. The other documents referenced during the discussion can be found at
the ADAMS Accession Nos. given below:

e IST-ALT-01: Alternative Requirements for | ML19304C432
Inservice Test Interval Code Edition, Unit

4
e |ST-ALT-01 Discussion Topics ML20009D906
e Draft LAR regarding Unit 3 auxiliary ML20016A445

building Wall 11 seismic gap requirements

CONTACT: Jennivine Rankin, NRR/VPO
(301) 415-1530
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Summary of Meeting:

Technical Discussion of Request for an Alternative Regarding the Inservice Test Interval Code
Edition for VEGP, Unit 4

On January 23, 2020, staff from the NRC conducted a public meeting with representatives from
SNC to discuss IST-ALT-01, which requests authorization to use an alternative to the
requirements of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 50.55a(f)(4)(i) and

10 CFR 50.55a(f)(4)(ii) regarding use of the latest edition and addenda of the American Society
of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Operation and Maintenance of Nuclear Power Plants Code
(OM Code) for initial and successive inservice test intervals. The NRC staff is considering
authorizing the alternative for the first 10-year interval, rather than for the life of the plant, as
requested by SNC. The NRC staff explained the reason for the limited authorization is because
the ASME OM Code, specifically ISTA-3120(d), already provides for interval adjustments up to
1 year without the need for NRC authorization, so the only aspect of the request requiring
authorization is the use of the 2012 Edition of the ASME OM Code for Unit 4. Additionally,
successive 10-year intervals are based on the end date of the initial interval, so the licensee’s
requested outcome (alignment of intervals for Unit 3 and Unit 4) can be reached simply through
authorization for the initial interval. Finally, the authorization duration of one interval is
consistent with similar requests in the operating fleet. The NRC took an action to determine if a
supplement to the alternative request was needed from SNC to proceed with authorizing the
alternative for the first 10-year interval.

At the conclusion of the presentation, there was an opportunity for the public to provide
comments and ask questions. There were no comments or questions from the public.

Pre-Submittal Discussion of LAR Regarding Unit 3 Auxiliary Building Wall 11 Seismic Gap
Requirements

On January 23, 2020, staff from the NRC conducted a public meeting with representatives from
SNC to discuss a draft LAR regarding Unit 3 auxiliary building Wall 11 seismic gap
requirements. SNC stepped through the draft LAR, and the NRC staff noted the following for
SNC to consider:

o Clarify the elevation referenced in the LAR (i.e., 141'-0") refers to an intermediate
location between floors.

e Add a figure to the LAR to clearly show the distance between Column Line | of the
nuclear island (NI) and Wall 11, the turbine first bay gap, and the gap between the annex
building and Wall 11 from Wall | of the NI. Provide both buildings (turbine building first
bay and annex building) gap length (linear dimension) from Wall | to Column Line J of
the NI.

o Clarify that License Condition 2.D.(12)(g)(1) which requires an update to the seismic
interaction analysis to reflect the as-built information will confirm that the gap is
sufficient.

¢ Provide additional information on the settlement monitoring at the site for the NRC staff
to evaluate the actual settlement trends and future projected total settlement.

e Evaluate removing “equal to” in the language “SASSI is equal to or larger than 1.73” on
page 7 of Enclosure 1 for clarity.
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At the conclusion of the presentation, there was an opportunity for the public to provide
comments and ask questions. There were no comments or questions from the public.

Docket Nos.: 52-025
52-026

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/encls: See next page
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PURPOSE:

9:00 a.m.

9:10 a.m.

CLOSED

12:00 p.m.

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC MEETING
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (NRC)

Thursday, January 23, 2020
Teleconference
9:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

To discuss issues associated with the safety review of licensing actions for
Southern Nuclear Operating Company’s (SNC) Vogtle Electric Generating Plant

(VEGP) Units 3 and 4.

Topic

Opening Remarks

Discussion of |dentified Topics
Opportunity for Public Comment
Open Portion Concludes

(If needed)

Adjourn

Led By
NRC

NRC/SNC

NRC/Public

NRC/SNC

Enclosure 1



PUBLIC MEETING

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Thursday, January 23, 2020
One White Flint North, Room O-6B4

9:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

List of Attendees

Name

Organization

Representing the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Jennivine Rankin
Jukka Kallionpaa
Don Habib
Tanny Santos
Vic Hall

NRR/VPO

Amitava Ghosh
Pravin Patel
Nick Hansing

NRR/DEX

Representing Industry

Chris Pendleton*
Amy Chamberlain*
Mark Humphrey*
Eddie Grant*

Adam Quarles*
Jason Weathersby*
John Varnadore*
Yasmeen Arafeh*
Stephanie Agee*
Neil Haggerty*

Southern Nuclear Operating Company

Anthony Schodel*
Ken Clough*
Brian Barnett*

Westinghouse Electric Company

Public Participants

Steve Franzone*

Florida Power and Light

* = participated via teleconference

Enclosure 2
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cc:

Resident Manager

Oglethorpe Power Corporation
Alvin W. Vogtle Nuclear Plant
7821 River Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Office of the Attorney General
40 Capitol Square, SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Document Control Coordinator

3535 Colonnade Parkway
Birmingham, AL 35243

Anne F. Appleby

Olgethorpe Power Corporation
2100 East Exchange Place
Tucker, GA 30084

County Commissioner

Office of the County Commissioner
Burke County Commission
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Mr. Wayne Guilfoyle
Commissioner District 8

Augusta-Richmond County Commission

4940 Windsor Spring Rd
Hephzibah, GA 30815

Gwendolyn Jackson
Burke County Library
130 Highway 24 South
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Mr. Reece McAlister

Executive Secretary

Georgia Public Service Commission
Atlanta, GA 30334

(Revised 11/12/2019)

Resident Inspector
Vogtle Plant Units 3 & 4
8805 River Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Mr. Barty Simonton

Team Leader

Environmental Radiation Program

Air Protection Branch

Environmental Protection Division
4244 International Parkway, Suite 120
Atlanta, GA 30354-3906

Brian H. Whitley

Regulatory Affairs Director

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
3535 Colonnade Parkway, BIN N-226-EC
Birmingham, AL 35243

Mr. Michael Yox

Site Regulatory Affairs Director
Vogtle Units 3 & 4

7825 River Road, Building 302 (ESB)
Bin 6031

Waynesboro, GA 30830
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Email

aagibson@southernco.com (Amanda Gibson)
acchambe@southernco.com (Amy Chamberlian)
awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
becky@georgiawand.org (Becky Rafter)
bhwhitley@southernco.com (Brian Whitley)
Bill.Jacobs@gdsassociates.com (Bill Jacobs)

corletmm@westinghouse.com (Michael M. Corletti)

crpierce@southernco.com (C.R. Pierce)
dahjones@southernco.com (David Jones)
david.hinds@ge.com (David Hinds)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
difulton@southernco.com (Dale Fulton)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
edavis@pegasusgroup.us (Ed David)

G2NDRMDC@southernco.com (SNC Document Control)

George.Taylor@opc.com (George Taylor)

harperzs@westinghouse.com (Zachary S. Harper)

james1.beard@ge.com (James Beard)
JHaswell@southernco.com (Jeremiah Haswell)
jim@ncwarn.org (Jim Warren)
John.Bozga@nrc.gov (John Bozga)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
karlg@att.net (Karl Gross)
kmstacy@southernco.com (Kara Stacy)
kroberts@southernco.com (Kelli Roberts)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
markus.popa@hqg.doe.gov (Markus Popa)
mdmeier@southernco.com (Mike Meier)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
Melissa.Smith@Hq.Doe.Gov (Melissa Smith)
mike.price@opc.com (M.W. Price)
MKWASHIN@southernco.com (MKWashington)
mphumphr@southernco.com (Mark Humphrey)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
ppsena@southernco.com (Peter Sena,lll)
r.joshits@comcast.net (Ravi Joshi)
rwink@ameren.com (Roger Wink)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sara@cleanenergy.org (Sara Barczak)
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sblanton@balch.com (Stanford Blanton)
Shiva.Granmayeh@hg.doe.gov (Shiva Granmayeh)
sjackson@meagpower.org (Steven Jackson)
sjones@psc.state.ga.us (Shemetha Jones)
skauffman@mpr.com (Storm Kauffman)
slieghty@southernco.com (Steve Leighty)
sroetger@psc.state.ga.us (Steve Roetger)
syagee@southernco.com (Stephanie Agee)
TomClements329@cs.com (Tom Clements)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
wayne.marquino@gmail.com (Wayne Marquino)
weaveldw@westinghouse.com (Doug Weaver)
William.Birge@hqg.doe.gov  (William Birge)
X2edgran@southernco.com (Eddie R. Grant)
x2gabeck@southernco.com (Gary Becker)
X2hagge@southern.com (Neil Haggerty)
X2wwill@southernco.com (Daniel Williamson)
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